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The lighthouse complex is located on Sandy Point at the southeast cormer of South

Manitou Island. The 6.5-acre complex consists of the

Keeper's Residence (HS-

51120A), the Walkway (HS-51120B), the Lighthouse (HS-51120C}, the Magazine (HS-
3%}?9D14 and Ehg Whistle Shed_(HS—SllZOE);JJBH Reference 16 571400 4984000. (esoset
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1. HS-51120A, Lighthouse Keepé%'s Residence LI« v o (H2-Tiilld)

The Lighthouse Keeper's Residence is a 2% story, 30- by 32-foot rectangular

building with a full basement. The residence has
ard yellow brick masorry walls. The simple gable

stone masonry fourdations
roof has gray asbestos

shingles. The floors, partitions, and roof are of simple wood construction.
The house, constructed in 1858, originally had a wooden light tower attached
to the roof. This tower was removed in 1872, when the separate brick light
tower was completed. At this time, a brick walkway was constructed,
commecting the residence ard the tower. Other features of the residence
include 3 woeden exterior doors; 26 wood-frame, arched wirdows; a brick
chimney with 2 flues that spirals through the rocf rafters; 3 interior wocden
staircases; ard wood flooring. The condition of the exterior of the

residence is good; the interior is in ?905 condition.
}“'. o

The residence housed the lighthouse keeper and hi

s family until 1958, when

the station was closed. Begirmning in 1871, the station was authorized to
have two assistants, who were also permitted to live in the Keeper's

Residence.

The dwelling is located in the southeast corner O
Reference 16 571400 49840C0) .-

9. HS-51120B, South Manitou Lighthouse Walkway

f the island (UM

The 40- by 8-foot brick walkway ccrmects the keeper's residence with the

light tower. It has a stone foundation and a gab

led roof with asbestos

shingles. The walkway has four wirdows, two on each side. The walkway's

exterior condition is ggir; the interior is peer.
3. HS-51120C, South Manitou Lighthouse

The brick light tower built in 1871-72 is 104 fee
the exterior diameter measures 18 feet at the bas

t tall. Conical in shape,
e ard 12 feet at the para-

pet. There are three arched windows with stone and brick masonry hocds
directly beneath the deck, arnd three rectangular windows with flat cut store
lintels and siils located randomly along the tower shaft. The projecting

wrought iron balccny, which encircles the tower,

is supported by cast iron

brackets. The brick tower housed a third order Fresnel lerms, which projected

light a distance of 17-3/4 miles. The light, bui
Paris, ccntained a plunger-type lamp that require

1t by Henri Lepaute of
d 3 wicks. The lens appara-—
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tus contained 5 panels: 4 panels of 72 degrees and 1 small prismatic panel
which formed a reflector of 72 degrees. The central drum of the lens had
13 elements in each panel. Each panel above the central drum had 11 prisms.
Those below the drum had 4 prisms each. The lens has been removed, amd the
tower is now empty. The tower's exterior is in good condition; the interior
is in fair condition.

4. HS-51120D, Magazine

This 8% by 7-foot building was once used for storage. The brick masorry
structure has a standing seam metal hip roof with a metal vent ard top.
The megazine rests on a concrete slab. Its exterior is unfinished. The
interior is painted white. The structure has a single door on the south
side. The magazine is in fair condition.

5. HS-51120E, Whistle Shed

The whistle shed is located 70 feet north of the tower, ,The original. .. == -¢.

structure, built in 1875, was;xeplaced Sy’ thé edéting whistle shed 'in 1896.
The frame building has horizontal wood siding. The machinery ard air
campressor that operated the bad weather warning whistle were removed when
the station closed in 1958. The exterior of the whistle shed is in fair
cordition; the interior is pees. ‘

B. The U.S. Life-Saving Station

The lifesaving station is located on the southern tip of South Manitou Islard's
crescent shaped bay. It covers an area of approximately 7.2 acres, and includes
the main house (HS-51123A), an oil shed (HS-51123B), the boathouse (HS-51123C),
3 sheds (HS-51123D, E, and F), the tower/flagpole| (HS-51123H}, the flammable
storage shed (HS-511231), and the concrete ard chain“Terice’ (HS-51123G); UIM
Reference 16 571400 4984300. The fourdation of a Lookout Station (HS-51122),
located immediately southeast of the lighthouse (UIM Reference 16 5715500

4984200) is also included.
1. HS-51123A, Main House

The Main House is a 30- by SO-foot rectangular structure, 1% stories tall,
with a full basement. It has a 22- by 8-foot porch on the north side ard
a 24~ by 5-foot stairwell on the east side. The frame structure is set on
a 4-foot poured concrete foundation. Originally the building was on grade,
but it was later raised to create the full basement. The structure has
shiplap siding, painted white with green trim. The gabled roof has sawn
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wocd shingles. The porch of the holUse has three colums which support the
roof overhead, ard stairs opening Lo the west. Other features of the
structure are three exterior doors ard 28 window openings. The house is
in gooed condition.

The residence housed the lifesaving crew and the captain from 1902 to 1958,

when the station was closed.

. HS-51123B, 0il Shed -

The oil shed is a cylindrical structure with a conic roof made ocut of metal.
It sits on a concrete slab fourdation. The exterior is painted white, and
the interior is painted in a bright orange. The roof has a short venting
stack in the center. The floor is wooden. The door is metal with vent
holes. The oil shed measures 8 feetr in diameter. It is in excellent
cordition. £/372E 1 Pl /S T saae 715 STnucue g wh

OF NG ANy Lo ATRD W T LTS
HS-51123C, Boathouse

The boathouse, built in 1901, is a rectangular wood frame building measuring
approximately 50 by 24 feet. It has a hip roof with flaired eaves and red
stained cedar shingles. The board ard batten siding is painted white with
green painted sashes and trim. The interior has one wooden floor with attic.
There are 4 doors; 2 overhead, 1 two—door swinging, and 1 plark door. The
structure has 4 windows, double hung, 4 over 4 by 4 over 4. There is one
chimey, brick with metal piping. Other features of the boathouse include
Lwo ramps, one concrete ramp facing landward and one wooden ramp with metal
rails facing toward the lake ard exterding to a slip at the water's edge.

The boathouse is in good condition.

The boathouse housed the lifesaving boats for the U.S. Life-Saving Station.

H5-51123D, Frame Shed

This shed, measuring 8'5" by 774", has one floor. The wooden board ard
batten siding is painted white on the exterior with green doors. The
interior is open frame. The shed sits on a poured concrete slab foundation.
The shed has a hip roof with flaired eaves. It has red asphalt shingling.
Other features include 2 doors, board ard batten with wooden latches ard
knobs, ard a concrete ramp. Its cordition is good.

H3-51123E, Work-Sked Dopr House %72

This frame work shed measures 42 by 21 feet. It is a wood frame structure
with diagonal wood plank siding. The exterior is painted white with green



Form No. 10-300a

e m?t’JNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY -
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE e B
? : RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 3

10.

doors ard trim. The open frame interior has no finish. The shed sits on
a structure of concrete and timber piles and sills construction. The work
shed has 1% floors, one plank floor on the main level and a halffloor loft
which is located above the main floor. An L-shaped staircase connects the
two. There are 2 doors, 8 windows, 1 chimey, and 1 fireplace used for
heat. The building is divided into three rooms with two 2-inch tongue-in—
groove partitions. The shed is in good cordition.

HS-51123F, Wood Shed

This storage shed measures 18 by 12 feet. The walls consist of wood shiplap
siding with corner boards and shingle gabled erds. The exterior siding is
painted white with green trim. The concrete foundation is painted gray.

The roof is a simple gable with asphalt shingles. The foundation of the
shed consists of concrete blocks with narrow shiplap siding. Other features
of the shed are one floor plus loft storage, a single door with diagonal
boards, 6 windows, 1 brick chimney, and 1 interior partition which makes

-two rooms. The shed, built in approximately 1901, is in good condition.

HS5-51123G, Fence ard Posts

The posts and chain fence surrounds the main house yard. The posts are
concrete pyramidal sections painted white. The chains are iron ard painted
black. The fence and posts are deteriorated.

HS-51123H, Coast Guard Station Tower ard Flagpole < A N & YO S N

The 8- by 8-foot open metal frame tower tapers off to hold the flagpole.
There is a ladder on the frame. The frame is diagonally braced. The tower/
flagpole is in good comdition.

HS-511231, Flammable Storage Shed

This shed has concrete block walls. The exterior is painted white. It has
a simple gabled roof with red asphalt shingles. It is in good cordition.

HS-51122, Tookout Station Foundation

Coast Guard persomnel used the lookout station, which resembled the fire
tower, to watch for distressed vessels. Currently, only the fourdations

of the station remain. The 4 concrete pillars are 6 feet tall, &4 feet square
at the base, and 2 feet square at the top. Two of the pillars are upright;

the other 2 are fallen. The loockout station foundation is located
immediately southeast of the light tower (UIM Reference 16 571550 4984200).
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C. Associated Residences

Located near the lifesaving station, the Johnston House (HS-51123A) ard
the Leinbach House (HS-51141) were traditionally inhabited by Life-Saving
Service/Coast Guard persormel.

1. HS-51152A, Johnston House (UIM Reference 16 571400 4984200)

The 24~ by 24-foot structure has a tall pyramidal hipped roof. A chimney
is situated at the peak of the roof. There is a full porch at the
entrance. The roof covering is asphalt roll. The house is sided with
shiplapped horizontal boards. The Johnston House, in good condition,

is located on a one-quarter acre plot. (See enclosed map for location.)

Although the exact date of construction is not available, the Johnston
House was built shortly after the nearby lifesaving station (erected
in 1902).

il e Fovsk.
2. HS-51141, M(m Reference 16 571400 4984250)

The 15- by 20-foot, 1%-story house has a porch on the front and a one-
story addition to the rear. The main section has a gable roof, amd

the rear addition has a shed roof. Asphalt roll covers wood shingles

on the roof. The house has wood clapboard siding. The residence rests
on a one-half acre plot. The exterior is in good condition; the interior

is poor.
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U._S. Tishthouse Service. and
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE unknown .

The South Manitou Island Lighthouse ard Life-Saving Station are significant for their
contributions to the safe navigation of Lake Michigan.

Several factors contributed to the significance of South Manmitou Island to cammer-
cial navigation. The island's strategic location on the heavily trafficked Manitou
Passage, its large natural harbor, ard the abundant supply of hardwoods made it a
popular stopping place for Lake Michigan's vessels. Encouraged by these factors,
shipping increased, leading to the establishment of lighthouse and lifesaving
starions on the island, further increasing its importance to safe navigation of the
-assage.

Regular steamboat traffic on the Great Lakes began in the 1830s. The steamboats

used cordwood for fuel, and frequent stops to refuel were necessarv, South Manitou
Islard was situated on Lake Michigan's heaviest route of traffic and contained dense
forests of the needed hardwoods. The island's natural bay could accommodate even

the largest vessels, and South Manitou became a popular and convenient stop.

South Manitou Island's bay was extremely important during storms. It was the only - -
harbor large enough to shelter many of the vessels following Lake Michigan's eastern
route from Chicago to the Straits of Mackinac, a distance of roughly 300 miles.

As a result, South Manitou was extremely important to safe commercial navigation
along the Great Lakes.

The Federal Govermment, recognizing the importance of South Manitou's sheltered bay,
established a lighthouse and fog signal bell on the islard in 1839. Its impact was
magnified by the fact that it was the only lighthouse in the vicinity for over one
decade. A new structure, with g fog signal house to hold the station's fog bell,
was built in 1858.

By 1870 the Lighthouse Service noted the South Manitou's harbor was the most
frequently used refuge on the Great lakes. Their recommerdations led to the

addition of a brick light tower in 1872, raising the focal plane to 100 feet ahbove

the lake surface. The new staticnary third order Fresnel lens projected the light

a distance of 17-3/4 miles. A steam fog system was added in 1875. Eventually,
“echnology made the South Manitou lighthouse obsolete, ard the United States Coast
uard closed the station in 1958, erding over one century of service.
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In spite of the navigational assistance provided by the South Manitou Lighthouse
and fog signal whistle, the heavy traffic through the Manitou Passage meant that
shipwrecks were inevitable. Years passed while the U.S. Life-Saving Service decided
on the best location for a lifesaving station, then fought to gain title to the lard.
The station finally opened on August 20, 1902, with a crew of 6 surfmen and a
captain, The station operated until 1958 when the Coast Guard, due to the acquisi-
Tion B‘f)helicopters and other new lifesaving equipment, determined that the station
, was no longer necessary, and it closed.
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1. SOUTH MANTTOU ISLAND
Lighthouse Complex
southem end of bay
facing soutlwest

Phot.: Jill M. York

August 1980
Neg.: NPS Midwest Regional Office



4. SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
Lighthouse Complex
southern end of bay
HS-51120D Magazine
facing north/northeast

Phot.: Shumnichi Hagiwara

Angust 1977
Neg.: Michigan History Division




5. SOQUTH MANTTOU ISLAND
Lighthouse Complex
southern end of bay
HS-51120E Whistle Shed

facing east

Phot.: Jill M. York

August 1980
Neg.: NPS Midwest Regional Office
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6. SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
Life-Saving Station
southem end of bay
HS-51123A Main House
(Foreground includes HS-51123G, Fence and Posts)
facing southwest

Phot.: Jill M. York
August 1980
Neg.: NPS Midwest Regional Office




7. . SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
Life-Saving Station
southermn end of bay
HS-51123B 0il Shed
facing west

Phot.: Shunichi Hagiwara

August 1977
Neg.: Michigan History Division
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Station
southern end of bay
HS-51123C Boat
facing west

SOUTH MANTTOU ISLAND
Life-Saving
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SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
11 fe-Saving Station
southern end of bay

HS-51123C Boathouse
(foregromnd includes HS-51123D, Frame Shed)

facing north/northeast

Phot.: Jill M. York

Neg.

August 1980
: NPS Midwest Regional Office
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SOUTH MANTTOU ISLAND
Life-Saving Station
southerm end of bay
HS-51123D Frame Shed
facing north/northeast

Phot.: Jill M. York

August 1980
NPS Midwest Regional Office



SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
Life-Saving Station
scuthern end of bay
HS-51123F Work Shed
facing east/southeast

Phot.: Jill M. York

August 1980

NPS Midwest Regional Office



12, SOUIH MANITOU ISLAND
Life-Saving Station
southern end of bay
HS-51123F Wood Shed
facing northwest

Phot,: Jill M, York

Avgust 1980
Neg.: NPS Midwest Regional Office
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14,

Phot.

Neg. :

SOUTH MANTITOU ISLAND
Life-Saving Station

southern end of bay

HS-511231 Flammable Storage Shed
facing northwest

. Jill M. York

August 1980
NPS Midwest Regional Office




15. SOUTH MANTTOU ISLAND

Life-Saving Station

southern end of bay .
HS-51122 Lookout Station Foundation
facing northeast

Phot.: Shunichi Hagiwara

August 1977
Michigan History Division
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16. SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
HS-51142A Johnston House
southemn end of bay
facing southeast

Phot.: Shunichi Hagiwara
August 1977
Neg.: - Michigan History Division



17.

Phot.

Neg. :

SOUTH MANITOU ISLAND
HS-51141 Leinbach House
village

facing southwest

: Jill M. York

August 1980
NPS Midwest Regional Office




Z W sbeg

-4 laoon (TWS) FAVHD WVYWTIES AUHIOW. ¥ITZLOH  JZ0T-09 y
-9 {3009 (IWS) HAVMD v ¥ MRLIVM. ¥ITZINH A201-05)  [f
- d BEPS (IWS) RAALAWID MEAN Zo0T-05%- %' ¢
(AOVTIIA
& Prialelel IWS) ASNOH ASNOHYHAATHN/NOSNHOL HINHH 09T -T2\
RARE {IWS) FAVYD NYAINAHS 'Y SHWYL mmmﬁ-ﬁmv/ \w,
(AdALAWID Ty
= IV ar10 IWS) FAVED [ MHNANY 'NYWLHOIM  A6ST-T1S mm ved
g 14194 AYALAWED AT0 ANWISI NOLINYW HINOS  D6ST-15—7) =%
q ATV (IDYTIIA IWS) FSNOH 'NIMAE ‘NIHOL  H9bT-Tsn
(9TIA TWS)
o \uood AYTTID LOOY ‘HILLYH ¥ SYWOHL ‘NOSAWOHIL  d9vT- 181
(AOYTILA
g WIvd IWS) AATMd ‘HILLYH ¥ SVYWOHIL 'NOSAWOHL  D9PT-TIGa
A TAOONTS) BN — 00— — (@OVTTEA-IWS )~ GAHS /NIVE HOIA0 IS0~ H9PE-TG— oo
= L7 SAaw B G ~(ADYTTIA _
d ~d009 INS) HSNOH ‘HAILLYH ¥ SYWOHL 'NOSAWOHL  ¥99T-T54 ,
(FOVTIIIA
i RERRE IWS) dYIMOL ¥AIYM ‘NOSIHAYH ‘SY¥H  DSHI-1el
Q 4 400d (AOYTTIA IWS) QHHS ‘NOSIHdUVH ‘SYYH  €SHTI- 18
q ~dIVd (FIOVTTIIA IWS) ISNOH 'NOSINAYH ‘SYYH  ¥SHI- LM
Y ~A00H (AOVITIA IWS) HSNOH 'NILYYW ‘LS¥Nd  Yevl- s
| 4aco9 {IWS) SAUYMMIYM HSNOH HOEENTAI gIpT-19 = YW @
o ~ITYA (FDVTTIA NOLINWW "0OS) HASNOH HOWENEHT  VIVI-TS

Rl EARIRAS ¢ o b o 2N
— (oo i) A P9 FUTHd——TWS AT MEG TS YWTE63- I HDU0HD— HATZEAH-—D OPE—TS—7 P

(FOUTT1IA
dq = Q009 INS) HSNOH ‘YWIAS® I HOWHOOH '¥aIZINH  d0pT- L&)
(OYTTIA
d Q009 IWS) ESNOH 'IHATOIA 3 AVY ‘ELLANIEOY  VObT-Is
) (FDYTTIA
dq IdO0D  IWS) HASNOH 'VATIIVA ¥ A¥OJOTHL ’NOSAWOHL LET- 13
g ~000D (IOVTIIA IWS} HSNOH ‘ALLALD 3 A0 ‘MIATAAN  ¥SET- LA
d ~pxs 4 40ed (IOVTIIA NOLINYW “OS) IASNOH z@%owﬁn%ﬁ vET-I4
’ QAHS ADVIOLS &
d ~ Q009 -~ ATAVWWYTS SST ANVIST NOLINYW HLINOS  1€21-T41
PP PP PEP PP PP PP PP PP PP PP PP e PP PR e PR P EE P PP PP PP EE PP PERPPREERRPEEERPRPRERD

P P~ I S i e A S P e g i e e e

LYOD LWOW HWNTOA NOILIANOD JWEN HINLONYILS HJ9HON

. (.%\J.{,ED\.) SATHODALYD INIWIOVNYMW

——— SHANLONYLS GAIAISSYID A0 ILSIT -,
ﬁ w_ _ b ~ - UNYISIT - §NYW HIOOS o



Q- , N vy o« ™
= dr.&.,..d.ﬁm zmd.«’qnw . > Am . r@ dxnuuU aﬂ- ..w,:ﬁlxwﬁxv,.,
Nlﬁ abed - uqo\m_ AWV Zan \&\.\wﬂu&flw 13 T QN \
— 0 4
. 2! #dI¥d - VI -YEAMOL DYId NOILYLS ONIAVSHAIT IWS  HEZT-181
. 2! 1dIVA- Sj0d < HONHA SANNOCYS NOILVLS ONIAVSHAIT IWS  DE2T-I5
aHHS aOoOoMm
g -~ d00D - NOLLYLS ONIAVSHATT ANYISI NOLINYKW HLNOS  J£2T- 147
3| ~d009 T ZTH# ASNOHLYOH NOIILVLS ONIAYSHAIT IWS  HEZT-1Sv
aaHS TIYWS
g »,d00D — NOILLVLS ONIAVSHAIT ANVISI NOLINVW HLOOS  dfZT-Is
AYMHONNY'T
g ~d009 - 3 THHESNOHLYOH NOILYLS ONIAVSHAIT IWS  JEeCI-1s4
ddHs 110
5| “000D - -NOIILVLS ONIAYSHAIT ANYISI NOLINVW HINOS  €€ZT- Len
DONITTAMA
d ~ 100D - NOILVYLS ONIAVSHAIT ANVISI NOLINVIW HLNOS  VYEZI-LaN
D 14Ivd — NINA NOILYANNOA NOILVLS ILAOYMOOT IWS  dZZI-14
meag  (FDETIIA
D RO0d NOLINYW "OS) JHHS ‘3oR6edS ‘NOASNHOL  dZZTI-1I6
wag | (ADVTIIA -
5 WMO0d NOLINVW "0S) w>Hmm.mmmmmw.zowmz=on 222T-16 € QN ¢
e (FOYTTIA
g VIIVA NOLINYW “OS} YM1¥Madis’'s ‘NOZSNHOr  €9221-16
vivaq  (HOWUTTIA ,
= ~ 000D NOLINVYW "0OS) HSNOH ‘#9HOFS NOLSNHOI  ¥ZZT-141
2 WIvd AIYMAAYOLE ASNOHIHOIT IWS 1021-1 o
g dIYd SdALS/SAYMAIYM - XHTAWOD HSNOHLHOIT'IWS momﬁ-ﬂmw Q¥ ¢
5 HIVA JAYISOVTd HASNOHILHOIT IWS  H02Z1-1§
. adHs
%) ~—3J00D  ATLSIHM HSNOHIHOSIT ANVYISI NOLINYW HINOS  H0ZT-¥97
q —~YUIVd -INIZV¥OVW ISNOHIHOIT ANYISI NOLINYW HINOS  d0ZT-Lqn
? -~ Q00D -dASNOHLHOIT ANYISI NOLINYW HLNOS  D02T-1a
3! —~UIVA AYMATYM ASNOHLHOIT ANYISI NOLINYW HLOOS H0ZT-1¢
AONAAISHY ,
2 —dIV¥d -5, dHdFIN ASOAOHLHOITT ANVTISI NOLINYW HLNOS gm.ﬁ-vm\.lllam._ﬂ
g #3004 (IWS) mw:om:mM&bwkwwmwnﬁmm YETT 247
d } NMONXNI NYFELSID/TTAM ASNOHTOOHIS dOTT-Lsn
a10d
g 1ac09 O¥14 dSNOH TOOHDS ANYISI NOLINYW HLNOS HO0TT-Ia
g ~dIVS dS00H TOOHOS ANVTISI NOLINVKW HLNOS  YoIT-pan _
T ,bﬂn L8 LA 4400d (IWS) HONHJA 'HYOAOHHL ‘MDAE  HEOT- Lot === TV,
. g ) JJHS 'HYOQOHHL ‘3¥0d9  dv01- 14
P D P P P P PP PP PR P PP P PP PP PP PP PP PP PP PP PP PP PR R PR R PEPEEPRRERRER
I¥D LWOW HANTOA  NOILIANOD HWYN JUNIOOULS HATWON

SHIYODALYD LNAWHDYNYNW
SHANLOOYLS QIIAISSYID 40 ISIT

aNVISI f°  WHW HINOS
1Y i

.

xzrw



& LONLSIA DINOLSIH HDVTTIA ANVISI NOLINVW HLNOS A4SIATY

[ ~ -y
L

.
-~
] e ...1.:.:! S3uNL0OMALS
\v\ . {RENOH PUPTY B4 S8 UWIOW GHE ) O LTiad INOD - NON u
g e vrel-lS SH N
Nw ....7./ 3GNCH 152N M2V m...w_w_m_lw_hmhzmw -
ki K Axvanoa
\ .’\ (@ENOH €i@" Syl @ UTOWy O8N F) mmquNOJ_B -
3 s D-VSri' 1S 5N Q3500
; L g 3ENON STV NOSIMEvH
, N LBvaNNoa LoELSIa .
N. DIBOISIH AIGIATN = =
~ N AYONOE
7 ] 1D(LGID BAGITIS = i -
A - TWNOILYN DNILGIXE
Yez-15 SH ¥
BSNOH NOSMEM/NOSNHASI HINIS - aNd 931
Bunngliuoo-uop ..N
ASAOH Z LEvMHDS 7
(BENOH YZPQUIS ] B{) BV UMOWY O%|¢) 7 , . .quO:qz ONIGIXT | et T
PG SH s S U e
38NOH NIBOL ANL1OT » NHOT 7 3

(BAOH PG BT SR UMWY OF| @)
vori-is sh
m_maimhhmz_ﬂnumhmd_)-\rd.m.v

o \;»

Cvmem T T

/
A3nS 31451 4
NOUVIS QYD 16V0D 'S 3 dusmm \
I - “
| § -
Elslg el Fiate| —
I [T ~a
- ~ .
! 3:51 UHLG Su) 6F LWy O%|8) o/ B 'J
h @91-15 Gr_. My
~,, enon ASNONAITTTHNOSNHON HINIED AN
! l-c..l (RSNOH NP3 PIARG Yl BP UMOWy OS|#)
‘. LEI-1S §
{3ENON NOSAHOHL YATILYH ) 3800051
5 Ll
Ay
) .l . m
i ~. Punanuos oy (BB JOTISIA B §R UROUY OS|R )
ISNOH INTA ' g
2 '~ vari-15 5H
F3 ! 3ENOH NOSHHONL LtV F SWIHOHE
: (@ENOH PUNDFRAO B) B DO OSIP)
F9vi15 Sn
FSNon NIFOoL NMAa3
; l aari 1S G
(FRNOH WIYG SO PUY §B WOy 04)@) 1
vaEI1S Sh

ASNIA MITVZNH 73S r ) D030
AGNOH HIT33K% 41139 » L

~_ = ,
T
pei 15 GH 0%
ASNCH HOSEeIWl-
SV T3

-

H



: 4% W 3938 ' | L] \\ /. ) @Q\ OQVN..\Q_ J.w..v 3:%4.\#

, YA . " ., IOWISTOIVOTH0LSTH
/. . N NOTIVIS ONIAYS= I3 T UNY KT TdW0 D TS0 T
! . . ANVIS| NOLINVW HLNOS

AUYONNCA LDIHLSIQ = ——

NV OINIIW

a@svrbiss
J25Hs

’

ROTIVIS

ONIAVS =340 5N .
J &l:nﬁ.nu: . —_

\ —BE2NS-SH
4 vE215-SH m

\ unn:ng\
-
[ oot ACZHE-SH -

”
ACINGEN- oy
f
T2115-5M r

NPTy .

~ivis s .-

r

| S

N



DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY

PARK: Sleeping Bear Dunes National Lakeshore  RESTRICTED: Y_ Nx
NAME: South Manitou Island Village

PROPERTY/DISTRICT: National Park Service

LOCATION: South Manitou Island

STATE: Michigan
COUNTY: Leelanau

BUILT: IDCLI: IDLCS:
[ EVALUATED T YES NO NA |
STRUCTURE(S) X
LANDSCAPE(S) X
SIGNIFICANCE: National CRITERIA: A

This Determination of Eligibility seeks concurrence on the National Register =4~

eligibility of several structures in the South Manitou Island village that are directly related
to the South Manitou Island Lighthouse Complex and Life Saving Station Historic
District. Several of the village structures are not within the existing district boundaries,
but should be considered contributing for their associations with the maritime
significance of the district. The existing district was entered on the National Register on
28 October 1983 according to Criterion A for its significant contributions to the safe
navigation of Lake Michigan.! The district includes five structures associated with the
Lighthouse Complex on Sandy Point, ten structures/elements associated with the US
Life-Saving Station and two associated residences that were "traditionally inhabited by
Life-Saving Service/Coast Guard personnel."? The district boundary also includes the
area immediately surrounding the structures and the beach area between those structures
and Lake Michigan. The western edge of the boundary is defined by the road/walkway
that runs through the village. In addition to the two residences already included in the
district, the village includes several residences and related structures that were used by
Life-Saving Service/Coast Guard crew members. They are located on either side of the
road/walkway.

Period of Significance: 1858-1958 (continued)

L5ill M. York, 1983, "National Register Nomination for the "South Manitou Island Lighthouse Complex
and Life-Saving Station Historical District,” National Register Reference Number 83003782,

2 Ibid,

3Ihid.



Summarized Statement of Significance for Existing District

Throughout the history of Great Lakes navigation, the Manitou Passage has
provided mariners with navigational aids (shore-based landmarks) and natural harbors for
shelter. However, the passage is also known for its treacherous topography (including
hidden shoals and steep shorelines) and dangerously unpredictable weather conditions. In
attempts to ameliorate these conditions, the United States government constructed
navigational aids. The South Manitou Island Light Station, including a lighthouse and
fog signal bell, was established in 1839. In 1858 a fog signal house was built to hold the
|lfog bell and in 1872 a brick light tower was added.*

i South Manitou Island's natural deep-water harbor is one of the few on Lake

| [Michigan and was frequently used for refuge from storms. The island also served as a
[lsource for fuel for steamers which consumed large quantities of wood. In order for the
fitrip to be profitable, the steamers had to carry a quantity of cargo that excluded its ability
i Ito hold the necessary fuel.5 South Manitou's forest of northern hardwoods were an ideal
source for fuel; its natural deep-water harbor provided easy access to that source. The
harbor at South Manitou became so popular that by 1870 the Lighthouse Service noted
that "South Manitou's harbor was the most frequently used refuge on the Great Lakes."0
 [|in addition to the lighthouse and fog signal whistle, the US government established a unit
"{of the US Llfe-Savmg Service on the island in 1902. This was replaced by the South
Manitou unit of the US Coast Guard when that organization replaced the USLSS in 1915.
Both the Coast Guard Station and the nghthouse continued to operate until 1958 when it
was deterrmned that, due to new technology, they were no longer necessary.’

Relation of Additional Properties to the E'xisting District

In addition to the properties already listed, there are ten village residences and
related structures that are closely linked to the Life-Saving Station/Coast Guard Station,
as well as with the agricultural district, and the economic development of the island. The
residences provided housing fo fo r"'LSS/CG personnel who served at the station from the
early 1910s through the 1950s. The re31dences later became recreatlonal homes prior to
the establishment of SLBE. '

The present village was the second community to develop around South Manitou's
harbor. The island’s first village was locatéd in the central portion of the harbor. Its dock
provided a safe location for steamers to refuel and was conveniently accessible from the
wood source--the island's northern hardwood forest. The dock area was the heart of the
island community, providing access to outside markets, and opportunities for

(continued)

4Mark F. Pfaller Associates, 1982, Historical and Acchiteetural Data Section Historic Structure Report
South Manitou Island Life-Saving Station Steeping Bear Dunes National Lakeshore (Washington, D.C.:
Umted States Department of the Interior, National Park Service); 1-2; and York, 1983. .
S1hid.. 4.
SYork, 1983.
Tibid.



transportation and communication. From this location, cord wood and agricultural
products were exported; staples and building materials not available on the island were
imported. As early as 1847 the original village (referred to as "Burton's Harbor") had a
dock, grocery, barn, house, blacksmith's shop, and other buildings.® When the island's
first post office was opened in 1879, it was located near the old dock at Burton's Harbor.?

While the old dock was located to provide protection and accessibility to

marketable resources, the sites for the Lighthouse and Life-Saving Station/Coast Guard
facilities were chosen based on very different criteria. The Lighthouse was constructed
on the southeastern shore of the island to mark the dangerous straits in the Manitou
Passage. Like most lighthouse complexes, it was developed as an independent entity,
with all functions and needs housed in officially determined areas. The Life-Saving/
Coast Guard complex required a location that would allow easy embarking/debarking of
rescue boats; as well as proximity to views of the most dangerous parts of the passage.
This resulted in its placement close to the general area of the Lighthouse complex but,

protection b&/ being tucked into the southern tip of the harbor. Like the Lighthouse
complex, HELSS/CG compound did not rely on local facilities; it was designed to be
self-sufficient.

Since all except one of the extant village structures were built after the LSS was
established on the island in 1902 (only the v?&%or center pre -dates thé LSS/CG station--it’
was originally constructed in [879), it is probable that the village did not exist before this
time. It was not until after the Lighthouse and LSS/CG complexes were established that
this area on the island became an important residential and community node , While
servicemen and their families were adding to the island's population near the L.SS/CG
complex, the population formerly associated with the island's logging operations
decreased.

Eventually, logging operations abated and ships no longer stopped at the harbor;
the old dock became expensive and difficult for islanders to maintain. As the dock fell
into disrepair the original island village dwindled. The existence and on-going
maintenance '?f docking facilities near the, LSS/CG complex provided an alternative to the
old dock. Thc,LSS/CG crew built small houses near the station and gradually, the area
became the new hub for the island. 'When the Burdicks moved their general store from its
original location near the "old dock" to a site near the Coast Guard Station in 1923, the
island’s community center had shifted.19 By that time, the majority of the village
residences had been constructed in a somewhat linear cluster near the Coast Guard
Station.

{continued)

instead of being exposed to the open shore, the,LSS/CG complex location provided some J—

8Orange Risdon, Original Survey Notes, 1847.

9Myron Vent, 1973 South Manitou Island: From Pioneer Community to National Park (Eastern National

Park and Monument Association), 4!-42
10Robert H. Ruchhoft, 1991

Lake Michigan Archipelago (Cincinnati, Ohio: The Purcelle Press), 90.
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South Manitou village occupants were integral participants in the close-knit island
community. Many of the village residents were sgcond-(and later third) generation
islanders who moved to the village to work for the LSS/CG. They were often related by
family or marriage to the island farmers. The first keeper of the LSS was Gus B. Lofberg
who arrived in February 1902. The first crew was made up of three islanders, George L
Haas, Martin Furst, and David Furst, and three members recruited from outside Jacob
Jacobsen, Thorwald Jesperson, and John Hanneson. According to local author Myron
Vent, islanders frequently filled crew positions:

Although the crew for the station was regularly recruited from the
mainland, strong support was provided by young men from families on the
island. George Haas and Martin Furst ended up as permanent members of
the crew and after a time became surfman No. 1 and surfrnan No. 2
respectively. As time went on, other islanders included Lawrence Haas,
David Furst, Andrew Burdick, Theodore Thompson, Benth Johnson,
Harrison Haas, and Harold Tobin.!!

Over time, members of several island farming families served in tﬁ?..LSS/CG.
The smali island farms offered only a limited production and profitability, and by the turn
of the century it became difficult for them to serye as the sole economic support for
extended families. As island families grew, the LSS/CG provided career opportunities
for islanders who may otherwise have been forced to leave the island and their families in
order to make a living. Other village residents werk. L. SS/CG servicemen who were
transferred to South Manitou from different locations. The houses provided a place for
families to live together, as th%:LSS buildings/CG Station provided accommodations only
for single servicemen and the keeper's family. During the winter season when the station
was closed, only the keeper's family resided in the station. The village houses provided a
year-round residence for crew members.

Since the crew members needgd to be close on hand at ali times, in case of an
emergency, the houses located near the LLSS/CG complex provided housing for crew
families. It was a typical requirement that all crew members sleep at the station when on
duty. Ig—lowever, married crewmen were allowed to stay with their families on their lieu
days.

(continued)

Myent, p.63.
Ryweeks, 116.



: The majority of the houses in the village were built or moved to the island
between 1908 and 1920. Many were built in 1914 and 1915. It is difficult to determine
why so many of the village houses were built/brought to the island in a relativ Ly short
time period. Several possibilities exist: During the early twentieth century the LSS was
criticized for inefficiency and eventually was reorganized and merged with the Revenue
Cutter Service and the Lighthouse Service in 1915, forming the Unitsd States Coast
Guard.!3 The housing development could reflect the change from theiLSS to the CG in
1915 and perhaps a change in policy resulting in a greater number of married crew
members. Another possibility could be that more family members moved to the island
following the establishment of year-long appointments and longer work seasons.
Additional research regardid‘éh S/CG policy is necessary in order to develop a more
clear understanding of these issues.
A third possibility leading to the development of several village residences is that
existing residential quarters were in need of improvement, or the crew members desired a
break from a domineering captain. Between 1911 and 19135, the South Manitou Island
Station suffered from inadequate facilities and a lack of needed improvements.!* During
that period Allen A. Kent was the keeper (August 25, 1910 - July 25, 1916).13 Charles
Anderson describes Kent as a gruff person. He also describes Oscar Smith (Kent's
successor) as "the opposite of Mr. Kent, very strict, refined and dignified."!6
According to Weeks, "For a period in the twentieth century, the island evolved
into a central point for maneuvers of the Great Lakes Naval Reserve Fleet," and a
specified area was used for target practice.!” These activities may have brought

additional service people to the island. .
\\_> T‘“‘l’ sllgllzj -JL&

1 slard

(continued
—o——————————————— "

1-Q’W.‘:eks, 10.
14pfaller, 29.
15Veut, 95.
16Anderscm, 23-24.

17George Weeks, 1990 Slesping Bear: Yesterday and Today (Franklin, Michigan: Altwerger and Mandel
Publishing Company), 93.



Contributing Structures (in addition to those already on the National Register):

The need for housing fo%‘s,LSS/CG crew members and their families led to
buildings being brought to the village from other locations on the island, from locations
on the mainland, and through mail order catalogues. Since the village houses were
constructed of milled lumber--rather than the hewn logs used to build many of the island
farm buildings--their materials had to be shipped to the island. The village buildings
differ from the farm buildings in other ways; they represent the influence of new styles
and building uses on the island. Some continue the vernacular tradition of a simple
gabled structure, with some reference to the Greek Revival style in wide frieze boards.
Others appear to reflect the stylistic influences from Craftsman cottages or small
recreational cottages. The buildings are compact and one to one and one-half stories.
‘They read as a unified group because of their similar proportions and details, and close
proximity to each other. Many of the village residents used left-over paint from the
LSS/CG station, resulting in the white and green and black color scheme throughout the
village. Other elements that distinguished the vﬂlagc as a distinct district included
sidewalks, boardwalks, and electricity supplied by power poles and lines. The buildings
were oriented toward a central street, while still allowing most to have clear views of the
shore. All of these aspects combined to create a village that was easily recognizable due

to tl‘u:l‘ewtiM/L,ml.n.ﬁmaLe.dzls,&f?_{}ns, spacing, color, and details.

SOk @ BeTTY £
J{t;mnz&mmmumm—‘ew g0 ploksis el
Br ught to island ca.1939-1940 by Ory and Betty Keller. Keller was USCG surfman

transferred-to-SMI from-€ither Muskegon or South Haven. According to oral history, the
house was brought to the island either by barge or over the ice. Aids in interpretation of
the lifestyle of USCG servicemen. Surfmen were frequently transferred, causing families
to uproot and move--leaving behind homes, family, and friends. In this case, the house
accompanied the family on the move. It is a one and one-half story house that measures
25 by 28 feet. There is a 12-foot wide addition on the east. The main section has a gable
roof covered with two gabled dormers on the front. The roof is covered with wood
shingles and the rafter tails are enclosed. It has horizontal-lapped board siding and
cornerboards. It is located on an approximately three-quarter acre plot and is in good

condition. w

(continued)




H\»Eobeﬁ.f I\’l ATLBA THomDsond

Built by Theodore Thompson, a USLSS employee, in 1915. According to the manuscript
schedules for the Federal population census, Theodore Thompson immigrated from
Norway in 1890. He was a "Life Saver" and head of a housechold on South Manitou
Island that included his wife, Matilda Thompson, two sons and two daughters. It is a one
and one-half story house that measures 18 by 20 feet. It has a gable roof covered with
asphalt shingles, the rafter tails are enclosed. The siding is clapboard with cornerboards
and there is a one story gabled addition with similiar materials. It has panel doors, double
hung (one over one) windows and a log and cinderblock pier foundation. There is an
interior brick chimney and screened entry porch with a shed roof on doric columns.

BENTA Jodnson [LELDECAHOUSE

LQc_ij Built ca.1908-1910. This is a one and one-half story house with a
wood shingle ‘zable roof and enclosed rafter tails. The siding is clapboard with
cornerboards and it is supported by a wood pier foundation. There is board and lattice

Sklml&q

around the crawl space. The windows are one over one and it has panel doors.
Rod i NETLE
_.._________‘

Montgomery Wart mail order house built ca.1914-1916 by Ray and Violet Robinette.
Robinette was in the USLSS. It is a one story house measuring 22 by 22 feet. It has a
wood shingle hip roof and exposed rafter tails. The siding is clapboard with
cornerboards. The foundation is constructed of logs and there is brick-patterened metal
panel skirting around the crawi space. It has an interior brick chimney, one over one
double hung windows, a front panel entry door, and two picture windows with partial
crytal pattern on front facade. There is a columned room devider in the living room and it
has hardwood floors. On the south there is a mud room addition with a shed roof. Mmon(@

T ‘SEL'P"-'H&‘; \)1’ ;.,-L-E\‘— 1 .r IT

ialﬁﬂnn:&m&i@ﬁi(ﬂmlﬁﬂm (should this be Selma Hutzler house‘7)\/E.5

—  According to the manuscript schedules for the Federal population census, John
Tobin was a "Life Saver” and head of a household on South Manitou Island that included
|[his wife, Lottie Tobin, one son and one daughter. fThe 1920 manuscript schedules
indicate that John Tobin was a farmer and the family had grown to include another son.S It
(s one and one-Ralf story Tiouse Treasuring 155y 20 Teel with & 10 by 12 100 ot
t has a gable roof covered with wood shingles and enclosed rafter tails. It has narrow lap
siding and cornerboards. The foundation is wood. It has panel doors and six-over-six
double-hung windows. The one-story gabled addition has similiar materials and a one-
er-one double-hung window.

f“Ed’z_\/ (AJ"}'L
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(should this be Selma Hutzler?) - .

sociated obin store/house. Course aggregate concrete slabs measuring two by

three feet edch. It 15°m fair condition. /N, NS A WONWY
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6) Obesschutte House (HS 51-146K) (**should this be called the Tobin house?)
Built ca.1915-1936--constructed largely of wood from old Hutzler house. Possibly part

of Post Office complex. The house was originally built by John Tobin. It is a one-story
building and measures 20 by 25 feet. It has a gable roof that is covered with rolled
asphalt and has exposed rafter tails. The siding is clapboard with cornerboards. The
windows are double hung, three over one on.front, and six-pane on rear. It has an interior
brick chimney and panel doors.

Thomas = F\—ATTIE, ‘@ompsﬁd\

Served as a major link bctween the 1sland and the mainland. Built 1879 and altered
ca.1904-1924. The main portion is one and one-half story. It measures 36 by 78 feet and
has a wood shingle gable roof with enclosed rafter tails. The siding is clapboard with
cornerboards and a molded concrete block foundation. It has a full basement with a small
gabled entry to the stairs. It has an interior brick chimney. The windows are two over
two and there is a small one-half hip bay on the side with large ten-pane windows. The
portion that is used for the visitor center is constructed of the same materials and has a
gable roof that intersects the main section. It has a small enclosed entry porch with a
gable roof. The porch is concrete and stamped "1924." It has an interior end brick
chimney, and a crawl Space

Assoc1ated w1th the island post office. Shows lack of modern " improvements” on island.
It is a three-seat privy with a wood shingle gable roof and enclosed rafter tails. The
siding is clapboard with cornerboards and it rests on a new four by four sill. There is no
floor, a wood box vent, and a panel door in the center of the gable end.

Assocxated with-the istand post offncefstore Important element for island residents due to
lack of modern storage/refrigeration facilities. It has poured concrete walls, a vertical
board door and no roof. The walls are falling in--it is in poor condition.

T+ A Thewpass~~ _
7d} SMI PostQifice Sidewalks (HS 51-146F?)
A3sociated with the island post office/store. Composed of three-foot square poured
concrete slabs. Almost all have cracked and are being impacted by encroaching
vegetation. Pieces are missing.

MA& ANY Fofli:;(

Occupied by Martin Furst, USLSS personnel. Built ca. 1914-1916. It is a one story house
measuring 20 by 20 feet. It has a wood shingle hip roof with boxed eaves. The siding 1s
lapped wood with cornerboards and it has a wood pier foundation with horizontal board
skirting. There is an interior brick shimney and the windows are one-over-one double

hung. There is a screened entry porch. MONTGOMERY LIARD Hous e
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Occupiedﬁgﬁy Harrison Haas, USLSS personnel. Built ca. 1914-1916. This may be
another mail order house. It is one story and measures 18 by 22 feet. It has a hip roof
that 1s covered with rolled asphalt and has boxed eaves. The siding is large wood
shingles and there is a concrete pier foundation with wood skirting. There is an interior
brick chimney, shed mud room extension, and small open entry porch with a shed roof on
wood posts. There is a large picture window on the south. one three-over-one
replacement on the north, and two doors on the west.

Associated with Jenks house. It is a one story shed measuring 8 by 12 feet. It has a gable
roof that is covered with rolled asphalt. The roof paper is held down with battens. There
are two sections. The northern section has exposed rafter tails, horizontal beaded board
siding and board and batten siding in the northern gable end. It has double four-panel
doors and a wood stoop. There is a fish cleaning table on the west side that is in poor
condition due to moisture damage. The table has a porcelained metal sink in it. The
southern section has board and batten siding. The roof is sagging severly. It has a
vertical board door in the gable end and wood latch. There is fishing equipment nailed to
the wall.

LpAS
9¢)Fenks Water Tower (HS 51-145C)
Associated with Jenks house. Twenty-five foot high structure with metal L-members
bolted to form a tripod. It is topped by a flagpole and a weather vane. It has a gravity
feed system with a tall metal tank resting on a wood plank platform. The pipes lead to an
outdoor tub/shower.

,,.\,)_4_‘ o m\,fiJL '
1) Jasehson Housc i (HS 51-134)

ey
7%—»2 L J

\ Buiit by commercial fisherman ca.1915-1920. Single-story, 15" by 22' wood frame

residence. Standing seam metal gable roof, rolled asphalt (brick pattern) siding over
horizontal plank. Wood pier foundation, exposed rafter tails, interior brick chimney.
Windows are three over one double hung Two side shed additions. Tee-buildingis—
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National Register Nominations filed for South Manitou Island:

l. South Manitou Island Lighthouse Complex and Life-Saving Station Historical
District, prepared by Jill York, June 1983.
APPROVED 10/28/83 NR#83003782

2. South Manitou Island Historic District (Sandy Point), prepared by David Koenig,
October 1976.
REJECTED

3. George Conrad Hutzler Farm, prepared by Jill York O'Bright, December 1986.
APPROVED 5/3/91 NR#91000466

4. Hutzler's Barn, prepared by David Koenig, October 1976.
APPROVED 1/3/78 NR#78000375

5. Historic Resources of South Manitou Island, prepared by Jill York, no date.
REJECTED
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